Page:
K. B. N. college Date: //
moismat CAutono moussonses stamins or or
immetendad att ri isitivitio simaboso Vijayawada,
12-02-2018.
Department of Hindi
= reachings and Evaluation rechnicus.
minutes of the 9th Board of Studies
meeting in Hindi held on 12-02 2018
at 11:00 A·M
MEMBERS PRESENT DESIGNATION SIGNATURE
1. Son P. Devaraj Kumar chairman (HOD)
2. Pant Sut Syed Maharun University Nominee Seed Trahore.
2. Perof Smt Syed Maharun University Nominee Seed Occhorus 3. MissB. Rajeswari subject Expert al sungar
Ligar maryth: Pag Subject Expent
5.5. + T. Jankin Deht. Member
sat 187 benedsed mestra endag mester Ja tamoski
AGENDAMOS of showing 75 marks in sompland A
Examinations
To priepare titles of the papers for the I sall
Semester with effect from 2018 2019
1. Chainman :- The
To Frame the syllabus of Third Semester for
Part second Degree Courses (Theory)
4. Subject Expent id awas in
To prepare Blue Print for model Question = paper I & Gemester
= paper I Scmester
Promote Comment of the Comment of th
To Recommend a pannel of Examination
To send the peroposal for Conducting (sem)
=> seminar, work shop etc.

: speq : Date : / / Date : / /
To co-ordinate Research Teaching Extension and other academic activities in the Department
To suggest the methodologies for innovative Teachings and Evaluation Techniques. Any other items
Resolutions The Syllabus committee unanimously approved 1 2nd Semster syallabus of It I nd year Degree BSC// BCom// BCA
The Committee unanimously approved the Question papers pattern prepared for the propose having 75 marks in semster end Examinations.
Approved By 1. Chairman 2. University Nominee: - Seed rehouse 3. Subject Expert: - Maruthi Rus Minds 4. Subject Expert: - Iq 201402 12/2 5. Dept. Member: - J. Jornalci
To Recommend a prince of Examination

: sges : Date: / /
(Autono mous)
(mos) preitoubra) et lastase attvijagawada,
Date: 16-08-2018.
Department of Hindi
To suggest the methodologies for innovative
minutes of the 10th Board of studies
meeting in Hindi held on 16-08-2018.
at 9.30AM
MEMBERS PRESENT DESIGNATION SIGNATURE
2. Prof. Smt. Syed mahanun University Nominee Seed Holoren
3. Sni Maruti Rao Subject Expert Ny Mag
4. Smt J Janaki Dept : Member J Janaki
5. Smt. m. Jaya Lakshmi Dept. member Hayalayohi ?
the standard the standarding
AGENDAmminom softimmos anti
approved the angelian papers pottern
To Prichare titles of the Papers for the
Second semester with effect from 2019-2020
To Frame the Syllabus of Second Semester
for Second Degree Courses (Theory)
In Chainman :- and
To Porepare Blue Print for model Question
= Paper Second Semester Angly Topidus &
4. nest members
To Recommend a Pannel of Examiners
To Send the proposal for Conducting (Semester) seminar, work shop etc.
To Co-81 dinate Research Teaching Extension and other academic activities in the Department =

Page: Note: / / Date: / /
CAutomo mouss
seminar, work shop etc Conducting (sem)
Deposit ment of thereof
To suggest the methodologies for innovative reachings and Evaluation Techniques.
meeting in Hindi neld on the Us and
Any other items. MAOSE to
WIEMPEKS EXERENT DESIGNALIEN STORDICE
Resolutions: reman character sensitive of the sense of th
2. Prof. Smt Syed mahanin University Naminee Seed represent
The syllabus committee unanimously approved and semster syllabus of Ind
Venn Derver Beeller Syllabus of Ind
Year Degree Bsc//Bcom//BcA
The committee unanimously
abbroved the Question on here nothern
approved the Question papers pattern prepared for the Propose having 75 marks in semster end Examinations.
in semster end Examinations.
The state of the s
Approved By wholes alt smores of
- Fa second. Dearce Courses (The Buy)
Chain man :- all
2. University Nominee: - Syed rehaveurs
5° Subject Expent :- Mihally9
to Dept. Member :- J. Janaki
Dept. member :- 4 Daya loslu
To sond the proposal for conducting cornest
Seminas wakshop etc
To co-Bidinate Research Teaching Extension
and other academic activities in the Departum